# **IVANA PEJICIC**

#### SOFTWARE ENGINEER

#### **PROJECTS**

## Lead coder | PinPals

OCT 2023, HACKATHON

 Secured top project ranking with paired programming, leveraging proficiency in HTML5, CSS3, Flexbox, Sass, React, Node, and DOM APIs to create this impactful web development project.

### Full Stack Developer | 24-hour Collaborative Project

NOV 2023, HACKATHON/INDUSTRY PROJECT WITH KASEYA

 Project problem statement: "In a world where it is the industry standard to use version control, how can we determine engagement in the platform?" Used GitHub API (Octokit) to gather information on the activities of developers working on specific repositories and create a solution.

#### Solo developer | WePool

NOV 2023, CAPSTONE

 Developed a standout Capstone project independently, utilizing HTML5, CSS3, Flexbox, Saas, React, Node, and DOM APIs to create a dynamic app connecting like-minded travelers for shared travel costs, showcasing comprehensive front-end and back-end skills for a practical and user-friendly solution.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

#### Restaurant Server | Sushi Garage LLC

JUL 2022 - 2023, MIAMI, FL

- Provided exceptional customer service, ensuring a memorable and enjoyable visit for patrons
- Offered personalized food and drink recommendations, resulting in a 10% increase in upsell revenue

#### Shift Manager | Taquiza LLC

OCT 2019 - JUNE 2022, MIAMI, FL

- Supervised and coordinated daily activities of floor staff, ensuring a smooth and efficient operation
- Delegated tasks to employees, optimizing productivity and maintaining a positive work environment
- Implemented inventory management strategies, reducing waste and saving 15% on costs.

ivanapejicic@icloud.com 954-213-2323 <u>linkedin.com/in/ivanapejicic</u> github.com/ivanapejicic

#### **SKILLS**

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React, Node.js, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, Document Object Model (DOM) APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, DevOps, Python, Java, C++, GitHub, Postman

#### **PROFILE**

I love the feeling of accomplishment gained from solving a complex computer science problem. My educational background is in computer science, where I began my journey by completing my bachelors in Bosnia. Later, I decided to seize the opportunity to move to the USA, which redirected my path towards establishing myself and my family in the USA. Now, ten years later, I have returned to my studies to refresh my skills in the latest and most relevant software engineering best practices and technologies for the current market. As I pursue my associates at Miami Dade College and, as a recent graduate of BrainStation, I have refined my skills to contribute to a tech team.

#### **EDUCATION**

# BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

SEP 2023 - DEC 2023, MIAMI, FL

Miami Dade College | Associate in Science (AS), Computer Programming - Business Applications

AUG 2022 - CURRENT, MIAMI, FL

Miami Dade College | College Certificate Program, Computer Programming - Business Applications

AUG 2021 - DEC 2022, MIAMI, FL

University of Banja Luka | Bachelor of Science (BS), Mathematics and Computer Science

SEP 2011 - JUL 2015, BANJA LUKA, BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA